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From: DOM HOLDSWORTH < >

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 7:11:51 AM

To: Cooper, Sue <

Subject: Do your democratic duty: VOTE AGAINST the Local Plan

Dear Sue —

Please forgive the haranguing email title, but this is a matter of huge consequence.
You must vote against the Local Plan at the Council meeting.

The whole point of being an elected representative of the people is to stand up for the
people at moments like this.

As regards Robert Jenrick’s threats, you must ignore these. He’s probably bluffing and, if he
isn’t, the people will stand with you against a political figure widely now perceived as
corrupt and misguided.

Looking at it the other way round, a vote in favour of the Local Plan would be:

e Avote in favour of traffic chaos around Oxford

e Avote to turn Oxford’s Green Belt (and all other green belts) from a landscape
designation into a land bank

¢ Avote in favour of global warming

¢ Avote against sustainability

e Avote against our children and our grandchildren, denying them the privilege of a
beautiful countryside that we have enjoyed.

No councillor in their right mind can knowingly vote for these things. So please be of a
right mind and vote against the Local Plan today.

Your voters are watching you.
With kind regards,
Dom

D.A. Holdsworth
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